Sajjad Rahim

Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: ipo@scme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sajjad Rahim is working as Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Sajjad Rahim has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Bestway Cement Ltd., Farooqia, Hattar

MS in Chemistry NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2016 - 2020
MSc in Chemistry	2009 - 2011
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
BSc in Biological Sciences	2006 - 2008
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages	2023- Present
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Industry Liaison Officer	2018 - 2023
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Assistant Manager	2013 - 2015
Bestway Cement Ltd. , Kalar Kahar	
Trainee Chemist	2012 - 2013